
 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

MINUTES (PUBLIC SESSION) 

 

MEETING NUMBER:   80     

MEETING DATE:    APRIL 18, 2013 

MEETING LOCATION:  DTB 524, 55 BOND STREET, OSHAWA, ON 
   

GOVERNORS IN ATTENDANCE:  

 Larry Seeley, Chair 
 Michael Angemeer 

Rupinder Brar 
Garry Cubitt (via teleconference) 
Rami El-Emam 
Andrew Elrick 
Adele Imrie 
Zaid Keldani 
Jay Lefton 
Robert Marshall (via teleconference) 
John McKinley 
Tim McTiernan, President and Vice Chancellor 
Marj Rempel 
Bonnie Schmidt 
Andrea Slane 
Ann Stapleford-McGuire 
Peter Williams 

 
REGRETS: 
 Perrin Beatty, Chancellor 

Miles Goacher 
Donald Hathaway 
Michael Newell 
Glenna Raymond 
Pierre Tremblay 
Heather White 
 

  



  
BOARD SECRETARY: 
 Cheryl Foy, University Secretary and General Counsel  
 
UOIT STAFF:  

Susan McGovern, Vice President, External Relations 
Craig Elliott, Chief Financial Officer 
Andrea Kelly, Assistant to the University Secretary and General Counsel 
Brad MacIsaac, Assistant Vice-President, Planning & Analysis 
Cathy Pitcher, Assistant to the President 
Deborah Saucier, Interim Provost and Vice-President Academic 
Michael Owen, Vice-President, Research, Innovation and International 
Brian Campbell, Associate Provost and Dean of Graduate Studies 
Brian Cutler, Associate Dean 
Bill Muirhead, Associate Provost, Academic 

 Vicky Choy, Registrar 
 
ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Chair called the Meeting to order at 3:40 p.m. He introduced the guests.  
 
ITEM 2.  AGENDA 
 
The Chair advised that items 9.1 and 9.2 of the Agenda would be considered in reverse 
order.  Upon motion duly made by Ms. Stapleford-McGuire and seconded by Dr. 
McTiernan, the Agenda is approved as presented.  
 
ITEM 3.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS 
 
There were none.  
 
ITEM 4. VIDEO PRESENTATION 
 
The Chair asked Dr. McTiernan to introduce a video to be shown to the Board.  Dr. 
McTiernan advised that this video had been prepared for the annual athletic awards 
banquet and that it is a video that captures UOIT and the character and quality of its 
students outside of the classroom.  He noted that universities provide opportunities.  
The video was very positively received by the Board.  The President noted that there 
are several teams that are brand new and are doing well.  Dr. Seeley noted that there 
are a lot of proud people wearing “UOIT” on their shirts and sweater indicating that it’s 
great to see pride and feeling good about being at the school.  Dr. McTiernan noted that 
the University is working with Adidas on new and better UOIT products and thanked Ms. 
McGovern and her team for that initiative.    
  



ITEM 5.  MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2013 
 
Upon motion duly made by Ms. Imrie and seconded by Mr. Hathaway, the minutes of 
the meeting of February 14, 2013 were approved as presented.  
 
ITEM 6. CHAIR’S REMARKS.  
 
The Chair indicated that he had very few remarks other than to express his appreciation 
to the Governors for their hard work on behalf of the University.  
 
 
ITEM 7.  PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
 
The Chair asked Dr. McTiernan to provide the President’s report.  The President 
commented on the nature of daily life at the University, focusing on this time of year, on 
the hard work for students and staff. He noted that it is a difficult time for students 
balancing the stresses and strains of program requirements and all that student life 
entails.  He commented that student life is a tremendous balancing act, involves a 
tremendous workload and tremendous stressors, stating that student life is tough.  He 
commended the efforts of faculty and support staff stressing the seriousness of the 
responsibility of being a teacher, mentor, guide, research director noting that all of this 
takes up a considerable amount of time.  He noted that we tend to focus on face time in 
classrooms but that this is only a fraction of what goes on. He concluded by noting that 
this is a particularly intense time and ‘tipped his hat’ to students and to the faculty and 
staff that support our students. 
 
The Chair expressed his appreciation on behalf of the Board. 
 
ITEM 8.  CO-POPULOUS MEMBER REMARKS 
 
Board Chair Larry Seeley invited Mr. Cubitt to address the Board.  Mr. Cubitt advised 
the Governors that they had been provided with a copy of the Durham College "FACT 
SHEET AT A GLANCE" noting that he recommended it for their reading and use.  He 
advised that Durham College has been participating in a very thorough "quality" audit 
and that the Board was looking forward to the published results in a couple of months.  
He advised that the College’s convocation dates are June 20/21, 2013.  He noted that 
the College would introduce 10 new programs in the Fall and that the College remains 
on track for exceeding 10,000 students in the next year.  Mr. Cubitt advised that the 
College would have 15 new faculty members join its ranks in August and that Durham 
would soon offer its first degree programme in "Behaviour Management".  He noted that 
a second degree programme in "Health Technology Management" will follow.   
 
Mr. Cubitt advised that Colleges Ontario has been very actively involved with the 
Province to ensure the financial needs of Ontario Colleges are not overlooked in the 
Provincial funding plans.  He reported that the Durham College Board recently met with 
representatives from the College's many Advisory Committees stating that this was a 



very worthwhile evening.  Mr. Cubitt said that Durham College has completed a review 
and refinement of the Strategic Plan. The Plan will work to drive a creative and 
responsive College into meeting student and community needs into the future.  He said 
that the College has a $1.4 billion positive impact on our community and noted that a 
strong and positive relationship with UOIT was recognized.  He provided an update on 
the status of the co-populous report indicating that a meeting was scheduled with the 
Deputy Minister later this month and a positive reception to the report and its 
suggestions is anticipated. 
 
ITEM 9.  FOR APPROVAL 
 
ITEM 9.2 UOIT 2013-14 TUITION AND ANCILLARY FEES: 
 
The Chair asked Dr. Saucier to speak to this item.   Dr. Saucier thanked Vicky Choy for 
her work to develop the tuition and ancillary fees.  Dr. Saucier pointed the Board to the 
Board report and summarized the recommendation.  Mr. El-Emam asked about the 
tuition increases for international students.  Dr. Saucier responded commenting that 
UOIT remains below the average in the system.  She noted that a decision was taken to 
freeze tuition for graduate students domestically because the fees were above average. 
She reiterated that when we look at international fees UOIT is 13% lower than our 
competitors. Mr. El-Emam asked Dr. Saucier to consider other approaches i.e. a small 
increase for domestic and a reduced increase for international students.  Dr. Saucier 
noted that there is a significant amount allocated to bursaries and scholarships for 
international students.  Dr. Brar asked whether the 30% Ontario tuition rebate is still 
active and it was confirmed that it is. Mr. McTiernan responded to other comments and 
questions.   
 
Upon motion made by Ms. Rempel and seconded by Mr. Marshall, the Board of 
Governors approved the Ancillary Fees set out in the attachment to these Minutes 
entitled Compulsory Ancillary Fees 2013-14 (3 pages) and further approved the Tuition 
Fees set out in the attachment to these Minutes entitled University of Ontario Institute of 
Technology Tuition Fees 2013-14 (3 pages). Mr. El-Emam abstained.  
 
ITEM 9.2 UOIT 2013-14 BUDGET 
 
Dr. Seeley introduced Ms. Imrie, Chair of the Audit & Finance Committee to introduce 
the Budget. Ms. Imrie thanked the Chair and advised the Board that the meeting at 
which the Committee considers the budget is one of its most important meetings 
involving its most fulsome discussions.  She advised that this year’s budget is a solid 
balanced budget.  She thanked Mr. Elliott and Mr. MacIsaac for leading the university 
through a much improved budget process.  She described the process.  She thanked 
the faculty for their important role in this budget process. She noted that this is the 
second year of the development of the budget process and that further changes had 
been made this year.  She noted that there had been further segregation of university 
activities into distinct budget centres including a separation of IT, HR, Facilities, Finance 
and Central Operations.  She noted that there was increased transparency to provide 



management with more detailed information.  She described a number of other key 
changes all of which improve transparency and accountability and which represent 
steps toward a resource allocation budget model.  She noted that the process change is 
a three-year process and the University is well on its way and showing tremendous 
improvement.  She commended Mr. Elliott and his team for all of their hard work.   
 
Ms. Imrie advised that she wanted to highlight a few discussion points.  She noted that 
the budget reflects the decrease in tuition fees imposed by MTCU adding that this 
decrease creates a lot of economic pressure as the University is trying to improve the 
educational environment.  She noted a need to be more creative with our partners to 
meet these challenges and a need to focus on developing alternative revenue sources.  
She advised that the Committee had gone into the detail of the HR increases and had 
concluded that they are valuable investments.  She advised that the budget is a 
conservative balanced budget that correctly identifies and provides for the risks.  She 
added that the budget ensures that the University improves its working capital position 
and still ensures that the University moves forward with the strategic plan.  She 
expressed a lot of confidence in the finance team, and the budget process.  She 
thanked the Committee for its analysis and quality questions.  Ms. Imrie advised that 
she was pleased to recommend the budget on behalf of the Audit Committee. She 
invited Mr. Elliott to present the budget in detail.   
 
Mr. Elliott referred to the presentation circulated in advance of the meeting.  Mr. Elliott 
described the budget process and timeline noting that a concerted effort was made to 
increase the level of review and comment from the stakeholder community.  Mr. Elliott 
described the key elements of Methodology explaining that the new approach reduced 
the number of variances.  He discussed the Financial Principles and then moved to a 
Financial Overview first addressing the Key Budget Assumptions.  He explained that 
Enrolment would be held constant, noting that there would still be an increase in the 
number of students of about 450.  He discussed assumptions relating to Government 
Grants, Tuition Rates, Salary and Wage estimates, and noting the assumptions going 
into the general contingency reserves. Mr. Williams asked how the contingency 
compared with government expectations and Mr. Elliott commented that UOIT will likely 
be on track or ahead of original government expectations.  Mr. Elliott described the 
Budget Risks and Opportunities.  He described four key risks amounting to 
approximately $1.47M.  Mr. Elliott described that there were three opportunities relating 
to increased funding for graduate students, growth above planned enrolment levels, and 
a change in the collaborative nursing overhead cost allocation and amounting to $1.4M.   
 
Mr. Elliott presented the 2013-2014 Draft Operating Budget and the Operating 
Summary.  He advised that the overall budget increase of $11.9M.  He advised that the 
increase in revenue results from increases in grant revenue, tuition revenue, and other 
revenue.  He said that the drop in other revenue is about $1.7M due to a reduction of 
costs to students representing $300 over the past two years.  On the expense side, the 
expenses are broken down into four categories: 1) FT Labour (includes 17 new 
academic hires and 2 new admin hires); PT Labour, Operating Expenses and Capital.  
We will spend about $11M in capital in the upcoming year to be spent in TELE, IT 



services, Campus infrastructure (moving and labs), Windfields Farms ($1M).  Mr. Elliott 
explained the basis of the $1.1M in purchased services.  Mr. Elliott described the 
allocation of human resources.  With the current employees, the open positions, and the 
proposed new positions, the University will employ the equivalent of 611 full-time 
employees.  He noted that the addition of these employees leaves the university flat on 
the staff/student ratio – still behind.  Mr. Elliott presented the Estimated Reserve 
Schedule.  He advised that the University had been more successful than anticipated in 
collecting default accounts.  Mr. Williams asked about the line of credit and Mr. Elliott 
advised that it had not been touched.   
 
Dr. Seeley asked for additional comments or questions.  He commented that he is very 
pleased to see the direction of the budget – more is going to faculty and to the 
academic departments and administrative areas have been kept as constant as 
possible and are being pushed to be particularly sensitive about doing things more 
effectively and efficiently.  He advised that the Board expects that the budget will be 
balanced and that there will be no deficit.  He noted that the budget involves the 
expenditure of public money and the board is always concerned to ensure that public 
funds are properly managed.     
 
There being no further discussion and upon motion duly made by Ms. Imrie and 
seconded by Ann Stapleford-McGuire, the UOIT 2013-14 Budget was approved as 
presented.  
  
 
10. COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
10.1 AUDIT& FINANCE 
 
Ms. Imrie advised that she had nothing to add to her previous comments.  
 
10.2  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Marshall advised that the Committee had a good meeting and that the investments 
are doing quite well as the results in the last quarter of 2012 are very good and market 
as a whole was up by 10% in the first quarter of 2013.  He advised that the first quarter 
of the current year would be reviewed next month.  Mr. Marshall confirmed that the 
Committee had approved its terms of reference. He advised that the Committee was 
reviewing the Statement of Investment Policies and Procedure (SIPP) noting that there 
has been a change in the endowment portion of the SIPP.  He advised that this 
document would be considered by Advancement before coming to the Board. He 
explained that a stabilization fund would be set up and explained the reasons for it.  He 
noted that the Committee was considering a proposed change that would give the 
University a more stable investment portfolio.   
 
 
 



10.3 GOVERNANCE, NOMINATIONS AND HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 
Ms. Stapleford-McGuire confirmed that Board and President Evaluation forms were 
under development and would be distributed shortly.  She described the Committee 
projects including co-populous governors, board succession planning, academic council 
bylaw amendment (report after our next meeting), pension plan minor amendments, and 
confirmed that they were also looking at an alcohol policy. Dr. Seeley emphasized the 
importance of the Board effectiveness survey and the President Evaluation forms.   
  
10.4 STRATEGY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
The Chair asked Ms. Foy to speak on behalf of Ms. Raymond.  Ms. Foy provided an 
update on the Board Retreat noting that due to an inability to find a suitable date, it 
would be deferred to the Fall.  She also advised that the Committee was pleased to 
recommend the appointment of Don Duval to the Committee. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Mr. McKinley and seconded by Dr. McTiernan, the Board 
approved the appointment of Don Duval to the Strategy & Planning Committee.  
 
Dr. Seeley noted that Mr. Duval would make a great addition to the Committee.   
 
10.5 ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. McKinley reported that at its April 9 meeting, the Committee had reviewed and 
provided comments on Endowment Policy.  Mr. McKinley described the new Student 
Success Fund.  He advised that the Committee had spent most of its meeting 
considering a multi-year plan for advancement activities presented by Ms. McGovern. 
He advised that in the short term donations would be made to the Student Success 
Fund and that the multi-year plan is a longer term focus. Dr. McTiernan noted that the 
Student Success fund would address some of the concerns expressed earlier about the 
tuition increases for international students and the availability of funds for Graduate 
Students.  
 
11 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Dr. Seeley referred the Board to the Consent Agenda and asked Dr. Saucier to 
comment on item 11.2 which calls for the approval of the establishment of a Master of 
Science and Doctor of Philosophy in Forensic Psychology.  Dr. Saucier described this 
as an exciting development as it is a unique program in the province.  Dr. Cutler 
described forensic psychology as a relatively new and fast-growing division of 
psychology – intersection of psychology and the legal system.  Dr. Cutler described the 
nature of the kinds of work done under this type of program and confirmed that this is a 
very research-focused program.  Dr. Campbell commented that this is the first program 
that UOIT has put through the new IQAP program and confirmed that the Board is 
seeing it at the end of the UOIT internal process noting that the program will go to 



external review as part of the process.  There was a discussion of the types of 
employment arising out of this degree.   
 
Dr. Seeley commented that this is a fantastic initiative which meets many objectives. He 
congratulated the University on this accomplishment.  
 
 
There being no additional comments or questions, the Chair called for a motion to 
approve the Consent Agenda items.  Upon motion duly made by Ms. Rempel and 
seconded by Dr. Slane, the items listed on the Consent agenda were approved.  
 
 
12. INFORMATION ITEM(S): 
 
Dr. Seeley noted that Convocation will take place on June 6 and 7, 2013, at the GM 
Centre, Oshawa.  He indicated that the Board members are encouraged to attend. Dr. 
Seeley referred the Board to the reports included for information and encouraged them 
to review them.   
 
Upon motion duly made by Ann Stapleford-McGuire and seconded by Adele Imrie, the 
Public session of the Meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.  
 
 
________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Secretary     Chair 
 
 



 

UOIT Board of Governors - 2 -  

Compulsory Ancillary Fees 2013 - 14 

 

*CPI – Consumer Price Index

Fee 2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 % change 

CPI 

Ancillary 

Breakdown 

• Ancillary1 

• Copyright Fee 

$671.16 

 

$645.16 

$26.00 

$671.55 

 

$645.55 

$26.00 

N/A 

Student Organization2 

Breakdown 

• Student Association 

• Student Centre 

• Radio Station (RIOT) 

• WUSC3 

$174.17 

 

• $102.31 

• $58.51 

• $10.74 

• $2.61 

$174.20 

 

• $102.31 

• $58.51 

• $10.77 

• $2.61 

N/A 

Student Society Fee  FBIT $10.00 $10.00 N/A 

Engineering Opportunities Fee4  $15.00 New 

Technology-Enriched Learning Fee5 $1145/$1333 $1045/$1233 Decrease 

Health/Dental6 $193.46 TBA N/A 

UHIP7 $684.00 TBA N/A 

Athletic Centre Levy $157.83 $159.72 1.20% 

U-Pass8 F/W    $145.50  

S2013   $93.75   

F/W $154.00 

S2014 $99.00 

N/A 

Varsity Athletics Fee $89 $89 N/A 

1. Ancillary fee supports student services, student life, counselling, athletics, 

recreation and health services.  

2. Includes student government, radio station levy, and student centre.  

3. Annual sponsorship of a World University Service of Canada student through 

the WUSC Student Refugee program.   

4. New student society fee to be levied on all UG FEAS/FESNS students, approved 

by referendum. 

5. Fee decrease.  Fee level dependent on program. Efficiencies in procurement 

procedures have resulted in savings that have been passed along to students 

amounting to a $100 reduction to the Technology Enriched Learning Fee.  The 

part-time student fee per semester is $232/$262. 

6. Fee set by insurer.  

7. University Health Insurance Plan, mandatory for international students – actual 

fee set by insurer. 

8. Student Transit Pass – The Fall, Winter and Special Semester Fee increases 

effective from September 1, 2013 to $77.00, an increase of 4.76%. The Summer 

Semester Fee increases effective from May 1, 2014 to $99.00 an increase of 

4.76%.  The increases are the first year of a draft three year agreement 

negotiated by UOIT and Durham College with the UPASS provider, Durham 

Region Transit.  The draft agreement will run from September 1, 2013 to August 

31, 2016. 

 



 

UOIT Board of Governors - 3 -  

Miscellaneous Service Fees 2013 - 14 
 

Application Fee (non-OUAC) $35 

Documentation assessment fee (normally assessed through 

OUAC) 
$60 

Deferred exam fee $25 

Grade appeal fee (refundable if appeal successful) $30 

Graduate Reinstatement Fee* $100 

Graduate Workshop Non-attendance Fee* $25 

ID card replacement fee (waived if card defective or theft can 

be established) 

$10 

 

Late fee – application to graduate $40 

Late payment fee $40 

Letter of Permission fee (for taking courses at another post-

secondary institution) 

$25 

NSF cheque fee $25 

Parchment replacement fee $50 

Supplemental/Special examination fee $25 

T2202A replacement fee $10 

Transcript fee $12 

Verification of enrolment fee $10 

Verification of fees paid $10 

  

*New fees  



 

UOIT Board of Governors - 4 -  

Miscellaneous Program Related Fees 2013 - 14 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Business and Information Technology Course Materials Fees  

1. BUSI4190 

2. INFR1411U  

3. INFR1310U                     

 

$125.00 

$5.00 

$65.00 

Canadian Society for Medical Laboratory Science membership 

fee (fee associated with MLSC4300) 
$75.00 

Coop fee (per semester fee for B.Sc, B.Eng & B.Eng and 

Mgmt) 
$500.00 

Education Course Materials Fee  

1. EDUC 4900  

2. EDUC 4910 

 

$100 

$100 

Kinesiology HLSC4492U & HLSC4493 $140.00 

Medical Laboratory Fee $60.00 

Med Lab Mask Fit Fee -  MLSC4300 $32.00 

Nursing Association Membership $15.00 

Nursing lab fee (year one and two) $50.00 

Nursing levy $10.00 

Nursing Mask Fitting Fee $15.00 

Outdoor Education Field Trip Fee 

1. EDUC 3482  

2. EDUC 3480  

3. EDUC 3481  

4. EDUC 3483 

$120.00 

$130.00 

$45.00 

$80.00 



 

 
 

UNIVERSITY OF ONTARIO INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 
TUITION FEES 2013 -14 

 
 
 
Undergraduate Domestic 
 BA, BHSc, BASc, BEd, BHSc, BSc, BSc & 
Mgt, BScN 2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 

% change 
12 to 13 

First Year $5,693.54 $5,864.34 3.0% 

Second Year $5,666.30 $5,847.26 2.7% 

Third Year $5,611.94 $5,819.28 2.7% 

Fourth Year $5,586.06 $5,763.46 2.7% 

Fifth Year $5,558.94 $5,736.88 2.7% 

BCom    

First Year $6,970.70 $7,284.38 4.5% 

Second Year $6,712.52 $7,235.58 3.8% 

Third Year $6,392.40 $6,967.60 3.8% 

Fourth Year $6,165.12 $6,635.30 3.8% 

BIT    

First Year $8,825.74 $8,913.98 1.0% 

Second Year $8,783.52 $8,825.74 0% 

Third Year $8,417.00 $8,783.52 0% 

Fourth Year $8,105.50 $8,417.00 0% 

BEng, BEng & Mgmt    

First Year $7,785.72 $8,175.00 5.0% 

Second Year $7,497.36 $8,097.14 4.0% 

Third Year $6,952.52 $7,797.24 4.0% 

Fourth Year $6,694.84 $7,230.62 4.0% 

Fifth Year $6,446.34 $6,962.62 4.0% 

 
Undergraduate International 
 
BA,BAHSc, BASc, BEd, BHSc, BSc, BSc & 
Mgt, BScN,                                  2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 

% change 
12 to 13 

First Year $15,992.26 $17,591.48 10% 

Second Year $15,915.74 $16,791.86 5%  

Third Year $15,915.74 $16.711.52 5%  

Fourth Year $15,915.74 $16.711.52 5%  

Fifth Year $15,915.74 $16.711.52 5%  

BCom    

First Year $16,298.34 $17,928.16 10% 

Second Year $15,915.74 $17,113.24 5%  

Third Year $15,915.74 $16,711.52 5%   

Fourth Year $15,915.74 $16,711.52 5%  



 

 
BIT                                              

First Year $18,818.64 $20,512.30 9%  

Second Year $18,463.58 $19,759.56 5%  

Third Year $18,463.58 $19,386.74 5%  

Fourth Year $18,463.58 $19,386.74 5%  

BEng, BEng & Mgmt                

First Year $18,525.02 $20,377.52 10% 

Second Year $17,838.90 $19451.26 5% 

Third Year $17,838.90 $18,730.84 5% 

Fourth Year $17,838.90 $18,730.84 5% 

Fifth Year $17,838.90 $18,730.84 5% 

 
 
Graduate Domestic – program based 
MA (Crim), MHSc, MSc, PhD (Arts and 
Science) 2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 

% change 
12 - 13 

First Year $8,092.90 $8,092.90 0% 

Upper Year $8,013.56 $8,092.90 0% 

First Year - PT $4,046.44 $4,046.44  

Upper Year - PT $4,006.78 $4,046.44  

MEng, MASc, PhD (Engineering)    

First Year $8,251.58 $8,251.58 0% 

Upper Year $8,172.24 $8,251.58 0% 

First Year - PT $4,125.78 $4,125.78  

Upper Year – PT $4,086.12 $4,125.78  

UNENE M.ENG in Nuclear Engineering* 
per 3-credit course 

$2,700.00 $2,500.00  

Graduate Diploma    

Diploma in Nuclear Technology $5,501.06 $5,501.06 0% 

Diploma in Engineering Management $5,501.06 $5,501.06  

 
Graduate International – program based 
MA (Crim), MHSc, MSc, PhD (Arts and 
Science)                                    2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 

% change 
12 to 13 

First Year $15,615.18 $17,020.54 9.0% 

Upper Year $15,462.08 $16,239.78 4.0% 

MASc, MEng, MEngM, PhD (Engineering)    

First Year $16,533.72 $18,021.74 9.0% 

Upper Year $15,921.36 $17,195.06 4.0% 

 
Graduate Diploma    

Diploma in Nuclear Technology $11,022.48 $12,014.50 9.0% 

Diploma in Engineering Management  $12,014.50  

 
 



 

 
Graduate Domestic – credit based 

MBA 2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 
% change 
12 to 13 

Per 3-credit course $1,746.36 $1,833.66 5.0% 

Per Credit $582.12 $611.22  

MEd    

Per 3-credit course $1,411.20 $1,538.16 9.0% 

Per credit $470.40 $512.72  

MA in Education    

Per 3-credit course $1,411.20 $1,538.16 9.0% 

Per credit $470.40 $512.72  

Diploma in Ed & Digital Tech    

Per 3-credit course $1,411.20 $1,538.16 9.0% 

Per credit $470.40 $512.72  

MITS    

First Year per 3 – credit course $1,126.98 $1,126.98 0.0% 

First Year per credit $375.66 $375.66  

Upper Year per 3 – credit course $1,105.74 $1,126.98 0.0% 

Upper Year per credit $368.58 $375.66  

 
 
Graduate International – credit based 
 
MBA 2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 

% change 
12 to 13 

Per 3-credit course $2,958.45 $3,135.90 6.0% 

Per credit $986.15 $1,045.30  

MEd    

Per 3-credit course $1,827.96 $1,937.58 6.0% 

Per credit $609.32 $645.86  

MA in Education    

Per 3-credit course $1,827.96 $1,937.58 6.0% 

Per credit $609.32 $645.86  

Diploma in Ed & Digital Tech    

Per 3-credit course $1,827.96 $1,937.58 6.0% 

Per credit $609.32 $645.86  

MITS    

First Year per 3-credit course $2,143.26 $2,336.10 9.0% 

First Year per credit $714.42 $778.70  

Upper Year per 3-credit course $2,063.88 $2,228.94 4.0% 

Upper Year per credit $687.96 $742.98  

 
* Available to domestic students only. 
 
In graduate programs where tuition is collected on a per credit basis students will be charged 
a fee for their continuing work on a project or thesis for each term extension beyond the 
normal degree components. 


